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BRrriTisH COLUMBIA ELECTRIC RAILWAY C 30..LTD.
CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT

HASTINGS AND CARRALL STREETS

O Dy~ . VANCOUVER,B.C.
W, G.MURRIN ) 7 TRIR October 23, 1925.

VICE PRESIDENT

7fj Secretary of the Departme of Indian Affaifau; ‘
A4/ ° Farliament Buildings, .y .y
Y OTTAWA, CANADA.

Dear 8Sir: «

SHALALTH INDIAN RESERVATION.

BLOCKS A, 'B, AXND 'C\

The B. C. Electric Railway Company, Limited,
hae purchased all the shares and interests of the
Bridge River Power Company, Limited, and it is its
intention to go forward with the development of the
project.

In reviewing the records of the Bridge River
Power Company, Limited, we find that negotiation for
the purchase of lots 'A) B} and 'C' in the Shalalth
Indian Reservation have been carried-to a point where
there apparently remains only the payment of the
purchase price to your Department, when Crown grants -
will be issued to the Power Company.

We understand that the three lots in question
contain 125.7lacres and that the price has been fixed
at $25.00 per acre, the total purchage price to be
paid being £3,142.75 !

&

It is our desire to complete this transaction

as promptly as possible, and we shall be obliged if

you will advise us in detail of the further steps on our
part that are¢necessary for its completion. :

Very truly yours,
BRIDGE RIVER POWER COMPANY, LTD.,

o '
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~Indian Affairs.” (RG 10, Volume 7545, File 29,165-62).
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